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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

S ]
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) .
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 1:47 PM
To: ‘Joslin Lim'
Cc: SUR
Subject: . RE: Check market value for this vehicle YP2875Z - DOA: 07/02/18

Dear Joslin,

The market value for YP 2875Z is $90K (EST) as at Feb 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Erom: Joslin Lim [mailto:joslin_lim@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 1:07 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Check market value for this vehicle YP2875Z - DOA: 07/02/18

Hi Veron
Please see attached.

Regards

Joslin Lim

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6643 1327 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | joslin lim@sg.msig-asia.com

W : %
.G AWARDS
MSIG W ASiA DACIEIC

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 1 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

noon

Amember of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Joslin Lim <joslin_lim@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Check market value for this vehicle YP2875Z - DOA: 07/02/18
Importance: High

Dear Joslin,



Kindly provides us photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Joslin Lim [mailto:joslin_lim@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 11:20 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Survey Admin2 <surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg>; '‘Admin @ VAUG'
<admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Check market value for this vehicle YP2875Z - DOA: 07/02/18

Importance: High

Hi all
Please assist to check on the market value.

Regards

Joslin Lim

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6643 1327 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | joslin lim@sg.msig-asia.com

e

MSIG ASIA-PACIFIC

2016 insurer Claims Team of the Vear

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

WEREAN] INSURANCE GROUP

A member of

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents, ’



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 2
v
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
R R o LoW T(’l\g
cmsi&q)
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Own;rlDType: o Compa‘n{/wﬂ
Owner ID: 1362R
Vehicle Details
’ Vehicle No.: YP2875Z
Vehicle to be Exported: Noﬁm o ;&\'\, | W; &V‘"
Intended De-registration Date: 09 Feb 2018
Vehicle Make: 'MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model CANTER FEB21CR3SDEB
Prifﬁary Colour: Wﬁite N -
Manufactur;r;g Year: 2016 7
Engine No.: 4P16€5&>064
- éhassis No.V:ri FEB21CA20036 7
Maximum Power Output: - M\/ q O \C-
Open MarI;;;?Value: $45,344.00 o "
Original Registration Date: 01Jun 2016
Fifst Registrafion Date: 01Jun 2016 )
Transfer Count: f& O o
 ActuslARFPaid:  $2,26800 *
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No -
PARF Eliéibility Expiry Date: -
. PARFEét;éte Amount:m $0.00W 7

Intended COE Rebate Details

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput‘?FUNCTI... 09/02/2018



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2 of 2

COE Expiry Date: 31 May 2026
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus Y
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: - $42,302.00
 COERebateAmount:  $3514900
Total Rebate Amount: $35,149.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Feb 2018

L OK |

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI... 09/02/2018



sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Articles Forum Tools & Tips

SELL YOUR CAR BY BIDDING

SGCARMA“T
HIGHEST SELLING PRICE GUARANTEED!
or GET $100 CASH!
[canter | [PriceRange | [Depreciation | [2016 V] [vehicle Type Adyariced

Home » Used Cars » Victory Automotives Pte Ltd » Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21

Tools & Tips Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21

Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Car Sellin
g VI CTORY _smrnms

s e | Automotives Pte Ltd

f‘;";’ SINGAPORE. 5 a =
i i e [ gﬂl =3

e
Serv s Our Succes
Gar Ownershilp Service Is Always Our Success
On The Move Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions Share
! C il
Lifestyle aupeEts
Price $89,800
vehicle Number Plates Depreciation  $10,990 /yr : @
a0 8888 D BUY & SELL View models with similar depreciation
Your AUSPICIOUS Reg Date -12-Apr-2016

234 B & UNIQUE Vehicle No.

(8yrs 2mths 2days COE left)
Do you kmow? We ore Singepore’s

BIGGEST PLAYER | Manufactured 2015 e
with the most vehide plote numbers for sole? i
f Mileage 11,900 km (6.5k /yr)

Transmission Manual

Engine Cap 2,998 cc
Curb Weight 2,480 kg ®
Fuel type Diesel
Square Evne'a ¢ Shape Features Freezer Box -25 Degree From HweeJan
D&"g?’g'ofag“ ’? Accessories With Remote Control/ 2 Spare Key & Freezer Box With
Key Lock.
Description Best Of The Best [Hweejan] Freezer Box -25 Degree!

From Day 1 Seldom Drive Till Now With A Superb Low
Mileage At 11,900km, Qrig Paintwork Well Kept With A
. Smell Of Brand New Unit', Box Comes With Overnite
UNHEATED Charging And Still In Excellent Condition, Class 3

Blue Sapphire 6.51ct. Without Vpc And 100% Loan With High Trade In Avail,
(GIA Certficats)

IEWEI,'. EHY Hurry Grab Now While Is Still Hot In Oven. | Location Map \ Price Analysis ‘ﬁ
L : l
PUBLIC AUCTION aighy O ek topatin
SEIZED ASSETS oMV . $29,940 [ 2]
OVER 900 ITEMS Company Victory Automotives Pte Ltd
Saturd ay, ARF $1,497 7] » dealer's pricelist
m 1 "
‘!30 k! Fe?‘lrl(iloary Dereg Value $3,757 as of today (change) e » ivehs sold | 11 vensiovallable
review: Ulam 3 .
Auction:1pm - 5pm Mo of Owners 1 e Address 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #.#01-67.
M d - ] Search cars nearby this location
andaarin Type of Veh Truck
Orchard Hotel Location Synergy @ KB
Category Premium Ad Car, Low Mileage Car B
333 Orchard Rd. Website www.victoryautomotives.com
SINGAPCRE ilability itabk
LAWSONS Office No 64698806
Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note !
; Contact Person(s) Victor Tan 90699696
ClICk For More Posted on: 20-Jan-2018 | Last Updated on: 01-Feb-2018

lNFORMATlON Tags: Mitsubishi Fuso, 2016 Mitsubishi Fuso, MItSubIShl, Fuso, LJsed Mitsubishi

Upfront Payment » more Financial info
- Transfer Fee $25 2
| Down Payment $8,980 (change) Maximum 90% Loan o
1st Instalment $1,191 e
. Total Upfront Payment $10,196 (excluding insurance) a

Compare



Recommended for you

CATA A

CATB V¥

CATE ¥
Cat B and E COE
premiums drop slightly

Estimates based on 90% loan at 3.4% interest rate. Check with sellel

Items for Mitsubishi Fuso

ez Wheel Cylinder Sb
‘ . Wc23055r
$109

~ Wheel Cylinder Sb
Wc23056r
$109

FOR SALE

» View All

Wheel Cylinder Sb
| We23122r
$109

Bidded Carplate
| For Sale
$4,888

View All

Hua Kian Motor Workshop is a specialist workshop for Commercial

Vehicles.

Sure-fire ways to improve  Celebrate this CNY with

fuel economy the Mio MiVue 792

14 lies your tyre shop
tells you

Used Car List | Company Profile

Make sure of this car condition
with STA Evaluation

1-6of 18

TWO ERP GANTRIES
O CHARGE $1 MORE
- s

Two ERP gantries to
charge $1 more

Auspicious ways to get
good CNY ‘car-ma’'

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Audi, Kia, Hyundai, Volkswagen, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE cars, OPC cars,
vans, luxury cars, sports cars, SUV, MPV, hatchback or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction and look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, car insurance, carpark rates, car audio, car
grooming, car rental, vehicle insurance, car insurance quotation, car blog, car accessories, car workshop & car sticker. Visit our partners for job openings, Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, facebook
marketing, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

Al prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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